Office of the Chief Medical Officer of

Health
Health 10025 Jasper Avenue NW

PO Box 1360, Stn. Main
Edmonton, Alberta T5J 2N3
Canada

August 24, 2020
Re: Amended Exemption — Order 25-2020 — Calaway Park

Whereas the, Chief Medical Officer of Health (CMOH) initiated an investigation into
the existence of COVID-19 within the Province of Alberta.

Whereas the investigation has confirmed that COVID-19 is present in Alberta.

Whereas under section 29(2)(b)(i) of the Public Health Act, the CMOH may make an
order pursuant to her authority under s. 29(2.1) of the Public Health Act,

Whereas pursuant to Section 5 of the Order the CMOH may exempt a person or class
of persons from the Order.

Where on July 13, 2020 the CMOH exempted in writing Calaway Park from the
operation of the Order (the Exemption) on certain terms and conditions.

Whereas the Exemption states that the CMOH may modify the Exemption for any
reason.

Whereas the CMOH has been asked to amend the Exemption to allow Calaway Park to
operate certain high velocity rides.

Whereas pursuant to Section 5 of the Order and the Exemption the CMOH is satisfied
that Exemption granted to Calaway Park on July 13, 2020 should continue but be
amended as follows:

A. Paragraph Il is repealed and replaced with the following:

Calaway Park shall implement and comply with the requirements of the
attached Schedule A - Guidance for Amusement Parks as amended from
time to time except that they shall be allowed to operate the three following
high velocity rides:

= Wave Rider;
= Vortex; and
= Free Fallin’.

In addition to any requirements set out in the Guidance for Amusement Parks,
Calaway Park shall also:
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Allow no more than 50% capacity or less to ride at one time;
e Require riders to be at least 2 metres apart;

e Clean and disinfect the ride after each cycle; and

e Require all riders to wear masks.

All other conditions and requirements in the Exemption remain in effect.

This amendment to the Exemption comes into effect on August 24, 2020 and continues
until terminated by the CMOH.

We trust this is satisfactory.

Yours Sincerely,

e
Deena Hinshaw, BSc, MD, MPH, CCFP, FRCP
Chief Medical Officer of Health




